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Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220237.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (2000), could you please provide the following 
information in respect of counter fraud work within your organisation? 
  
 

Question 
No. Question 

Format of 
Answer 

1 a) 
Amount spent on counter fraud services in the financial year 
2019/20 £ 46,035.73 

 b) How much of this was spent on:  

  (i) Strategic Governance £ 8,470 

  (ii) Involve & Inform £ 6,930 

  (iii) Prevent & Deter £ 15,400 

  (iv) Hold to Account £ 15,235.73 

  (v) Other £ 0 

   £46,035.73 

 c) (i) 
Number of successful civil sanctions obtained in respect of 
fraud and fraud-related offences  6 

  (ii) Amount recovered as a result of these civil sanctions £ 0 

 d) (i) 
Number of successful criminal sanctions obtained in respect 
of fraud and fraud-related offences  0 

  (ii) Amount recovered as a result of these criminal sanctions £ 0 

    

2 a) 
Amount spent on counter fraud services in the financial year 
2020/21 £ 41,949.61 

 b) How much of this was spent on:  

  (i) Strategic Governance £ 7,700 

  (ii) Involve & Inform £ 4,235 

  (iii) Prevent & Deter £ 16,170 
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  (iv) Hold to Account £ 11,149.60 

  (v) Other £2,695 

   £ 41,949.61 

 c) (i) 
Number of successful civil sanctions obtained in respect of 
fraud and fraud-related offences  1 

  (ii) Amount recovered as a result of these civil sanctions £ 0 

 d) (i) 
Number of successful criminal sanctions obtained in respect 
of fraud and fraud-related offences  0 

  (ii) Amount recovered as a result of these criminal sanctions £ 0 

  

  
  

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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